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Our Focus 
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Goal is to support the budget process for 2014-15 
that supports the District’s Mission and Vision 
while balancing the need to improve employee 
benefits while achieving a balanced budget that 
does not require a tax increase. 
 
Goals will be to help assure current insurance 
benefits are appropriately structured and financed 
to support institutional needs, including recruiting 
and retaining faculty and staff. 
 
 

Our Goal 

Benefits Committee  
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Roles and Responsibilities 

Serve in an advisory capacity to the district 

leadership team 

Engage in productive dialogue 

• Be objective and maintain a district level 

perspective 

Explore possibilities 

Communicate committee work and outcomes 

to colleagues 

• Confer with principal following each meeting 

• Gather input from colleagues 
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Desired Outcomes of Meeting 

Fund update 

Update on Plan Value 

Discuss plan design and prioritize potential 

plan design changes as a group 
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FBISD Contributions $37,435,776 64% 

Employee Contributions $21,141,870 36% 

Total Revenue for Health Plan $58,577,646 100% 

 

Plan Components 

Fixed Cost 

Administration Fees (Cigna) $2,309,000 

Stop Loss - $450,000 (Cigna) $985,152 

Total Fixed Cost $3,294,152 5.6% 
Note: These numbers are set by Cigna 

Claims Fund (FBISD) $55,283,494 94.4% 
Note: This claims projection is set by FBISD and MHBT 

2014 Health Plan Budget 
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FBISD Contributions $9,407,950 

Employee Contributions $5,382,408 

Total Revenue for Health Plan $14,790,358 

 
Plan Expenses 

Fixed Cost 

Administration Fees (Cigna) $622,437 

Stop Loss - $455,000 (Cigna) $245,987 

Total Fixed Cost $868,424 

YTD Claims $9,946,691 

Total Expenses $10,815,115 

YTD Surplus $3,975,243 

2014 YTD Health Plan Performance 
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Potential Plan Design Changes 

 
Already in the works: 

Customer Service - Designated 

Employee Assistance Program 

Prioritization of other plan parameters 

“Nothing is free”  

Maintain district perspective 
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How are we doing? 

Have we accomplished our goal for this 
meeting? 

Fund Update 

Updated Plan Value – MHBT method to compare 
plans 

Prioritization of potential plan changes 

Questions? Concerns? Feedback? 

Next meeting: 

Benefits Committee – May 28th  
4:00p.m. Annex 
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Timeline 

If medical marketing bid takes place for January 1, 2015 

 
 
Request for Proposal Issued  May 5, 2014 
Proposals Due      May 27, 2014 
Evaluation, Interviews    June-July 
Award Date       July BOD Meeting 
Implementation      August – September 
Annual Enrollment     October 
Effective Date      January 1, 2015 
   

Source: FBISD Finance 11 



Next Steps 

Reaction to information from today 

Ongoing Needs Assessment 

Discuss non-medical benefits for future 

implementation 

Gather volunteers for RFP subcommittee 

Teachers 

Paraprofessionals 

Auxiliary 
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